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Magch 17, 1983

Jens Hansen

Bass Enterprises Production Co.
First City Bank Tower

201 Main St

Fort Worth, Texas 76102

Re: Section 36, T22S R2@E
Eddy Cecunty, New Mexico

Dear Kansen:

T cannot release a trace of our LMR in section 36. I will,
hewever, indicate those areas in section 36 where Western Ag-
Minerals will not protest drilling of holes requiring a 1/¢ mile
buffer. Hole leccatiens in the NB 1/4, SE 1/4, and 520’ or more
from the west line in the SW 1/4¢ will not be protested.

Any well locations in the NW 1/4 will be protested because
they will result in further loss of potash reserves.

If I can be of more assistance or if you have any questions
don’'t hesitate to call. I can be reached at (S@S) 887-3476.

Sincerely,

bur £ 2 A

Ben F. Zimmerly
Mining Engineer
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